
1 eLK Otllc/al Flllng****2118/2009 10:55 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.I'. 7~c,. 0 'l-OID1-bJ - Sv 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Tlmolyn Henry 
Wednesday, February 18, 2009 10:52 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Erik Sayler 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/18/200910:50:00 AM 
080497-SU 
080497.01-30-09.CO.els.doc 

~'fSC, eLK - CORRE~PONDENCE 
J..AdmiDistrative_Partie9-ConsumeI 
DOCUMENT NO. _~Oq5-,~ 
DISTRIBUTION: _---.-.- ­

CONSUMMATING ORDER 




Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 18,20091:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =881439) 

Attachments: 09-01030rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/1812009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080497 

I PARTY 

I 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 21,20093:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 626139) 

Attachments: 09-0016Aord.doc 

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

112112009 
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Matilda Sande,s 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Timolyn Henry 

Monday, January 05, 200912:25 PM 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Erik Sayler 
 FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

~AdmiDistrative_Parties_Consumer 
1/5/200912:24:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. Or.,O'IS"O~ 
080497-SU DISTRlBlTTION:080497.01-05-09-0R.els.doc 

ORDER SUPERSEDING ORDER NO. PSC-08-0821-P AA-SU 

AND GRANTING STAFF ASSISTED ALTERNATIVE RATE SETTING 


PURSUANT TO RULE 25-30.456, F.A.C. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January OS, 2009 2:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 960679) 

Attachments: 09-00160rd.doc 

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


115/2009 
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To: CLK - Orders I Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 1212212008 9:10:00 AM
Xministrathe__Pain_...Consumer

Docket Number: 080497-SU DOCUMENT NO. OGOCirOS
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ORDER GRANTING STAFF ASSISTED ALTERNATIVE RATE SETTING

PURSUANT TO RULE 25-30.456, F.A.C.
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M .  CARTER II,CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J .  MCMURIUA~ COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A.  SKOP 

ANN COLE LISA POLAK EWAR 

July 15,2008 

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery, Attorney 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080497-SU 

Dear Ms. Cowdery: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assistance for altemative rate setting 
for increase in wastewater rates, in Pasco County, by Silver Fox Utility LLC d/b/a Timberwood 
Utilities, which was filed in this office on July 14, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Aftirm~tive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hap:llwww.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: contnct@psc.statefl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OS0497-SU Date Docketed: 07/14/200S Title: Application for staff-assistance for alternative rate setting 
for increase in wastewater rates, in Pasco County, by Silver 
Fox Utility llC d/b/a Timberwood Utilities. 

Company: Silver Fox Utility Company llC d/b/a 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module Al(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
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3. 
4. 
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6. 
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Staff Counsel S . 
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OCRs 11. 
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14. 
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Exam 
Staff 
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I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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